MEMORANDTUM

May 25, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: KIMBERLEY PENA

RE: DOCKET NO. 010582-7TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 7115
ISSUED TO ATLANTIC COAST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

Please place the attached letter, in the above referenced

docket file.
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ATLANTIC COAST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
6305 South Header Canal Road
Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987

May 21, 2001

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 L
Dty \'A!\‘{ PAR N
Att: Paula 1. Isler, Research Assistant

Bureau of Service Quality e

Re: Docket No. 010582-TC
Dear Ms. Isler:

I received your letter the other day and was very dismayed to find that this issue
has not been resolved. I am forever hopeful that this will do it, as I don‘t want
any “black marks” on our company name.

I wrote a letter to the commission (copy enclosed) on December 14, 1999, per
F.A.C. regulations, canceling our certification. The pay telephones were removed
from their locations on November 15, 1999 and we are now in federal litigation
with the company that sold them to us. Having not heard anything from the
commission since then, I assumed my letter was received and all was accepted.
Then, in late February 2001, I received a delinquent notice (copy enclosed) and
responded with a call to Jackie Knight who said she would look into the matter
and call me back if she had any questions. She never called back, so again, I
assumed that everything was in order.

Ms. Isler, please take care of this matter personally and permanently. If we owe
the State of Florida any monies, we'll be glad to pay, however, I don't believe we
do. Thank you for your assistance, and if you need to call, I can be reached at
(561)468-2895. '



Samantha Pine, V.P.

Enclosures

CC: Division of Legal Services (K. Pena)
Docket No. 010582-TC



ATLANTIC COAST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
6305 South Header Canal Road
Port St. Luce, Fiorida 34988 e

December 14, 1999

Public Service Commission
Division of Records and Reporting
Capttal Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Cancellation of icense
Dear Sirs:
Please be advised that we are no longer in the pay telephone business. As of

November 15, 1999, all of our phones have been removed from their

locations, and we have ceased operating. Per F.A.C. rules, please consider
this letter as notification to cancel our license. Thanking you in advance.

Sincerely,

@@?@;

Robert F. Pine, Pres



STATE OF FLORIDA

Comnussioners:

£ LEON JACOBS IR., CHAIRMAN STEVE TRIBBLE, DRECTOR
J. TERRY DEASON. DIVISION OF ADMINIS TRATION
LZA A. JABER (850) 413-6330

BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MiCHAEL A PALECKI

Public Serbice Commission

February 21, 2001
TGA82
Atlantic Coast Communications, Inc.
6305 South Header Canal Road
Pont St. Lucie, FL 34988-3119
Delinquent Notice

According to the Commission's records, we have not received payment for your 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee
covering January 1, 2000 through December 31, 2000, which was due on January 30, 200!. If your RAF filing and
payment are not received by March 7, 2001, your certificate may be canceled, and your account may be referred
to the Commission’s Division of Legal Services for appropriate action.

This 1s also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5%
penalty for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount
due. If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid.

i you fail to comply within 15 days of this notice, the matter will be referred to our legal department to initiate
enforcement proceedings which could result in either a fine or cancellation of the certificate oz lien on your property.

Should vou have any questions, please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267.

¢ Jachie Knight /\P\ Qwu} V‘Tb. ‘

CaPrTal. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEY, FL 32399.0850)

Az Afirmative ActdonTqual Oppertunity Employer
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